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Dear

LEVEL 3 COMPLAINT
TIO reference: 02/101638-1 - Mc Kenzie

The Telecommmunications Industry Ombudsman (TIO) has received a complaint against Telstra
Corporation from Mr & Mrs Darren & Jenny Lewis regarding telephone number 0355267267.

The TIO has raised this complaint at level 3 because of the complexity of the complaint and Jikelihood
that extensive testing may be required. Mr & Mrs Lewis have advised the TIO that they have an on-
going complaint with Telstra Corporation in relation to their telephone service and have as yet been
unable to resolve this matter. The TIO has invested time assessing Mr & Mrs Lewis’ correspondence
and believes that further investigation is warranted.

Mr & Mrs Lewis claim in their correspondence attached:

o That they purchased the Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp in December 2001, but since that
time have experienced a number of issues in relation to their telephone service, many of which
remain unresolved. ' '

e That a Telstra technician “Mr Tony Watson” is currently assigned 1o his case, but appears
unwilling to discuss the issues with Mr Lewis due to his contact with the previous Camp
Owner, Mr Alan Smith.

e That on 27 September 2002 “Jan” advised him that an EMG was causing the faults at the local
exchange and that a technician would be sent out to fix this.

o That on 28 September 2002 «Renea” advised him that that the local exchange could only
handle a certain amount of traffic, that there was nothing that Telstra Corporation could do
about the problem and that this problem was not new to Cape Bridgewater.

e That Telstra Corporation advised him on 26 November 2002 that the phone extension wiring
was laid too shallow and was not installed correctly, thus it believed that Telstra Corporation
had not installed that wiring, Mr Lewis also claims that it was suggested that the line had

been tampered with.

o That Mr Alan Smith had provided him with docurnents confirming that Telstra Corporation
did all the cabling and wiring in question.

e That the phone problems have decreased dramatically since Telstra Corporation rewired the
business on 9 December 2002 and disconnected the phone alarm bell, however he is still

providing independent, just, informal specdy rsoltin of complaints.”.
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experiencing intermittent problems with receiving calls, and continued to have problems with
his fax line. - £

That Telstra Corporation have checked his fax machine and confirmed that it is working
correctly.

-
rl

That he believes that as the same brt;biéﬁl has’bcen‘cxpch‘cnccd when attempting to send or
receive faxes from a number of locations, it i§ inplikely:that the fault is with the other party’s
fax machine.

That the problems experienced resulted in the frustration of his clients being unable to contact
him to make bookings for his camp and are affecting the profitability of his business.

Mr Lewis has outlined a number of these problems on page 3 of his correspondence attached. In
particular, Mr Lewis has identified the following concemns:

That he has been contacted by a number of people advising that the telephone had not been
answered when ringing previously, despite Mr Lewis’ assertion that someone was there at the
time.

That many faxes sent to his potential clients have not been received at the intended
destinations, despite his fax transmission records confirming that the fax had been
successfully sent. Furthermore, Mr Lewis claims thet he has been charged for each of these
calls.

That he has experienced problems receiving faxes from his clients.

That when he uses *10# to retrieve missed phone calls, he is sometimes given numbers from
days before which had not registered earlier.

That people had reported that when attempting to call Mr Lewis’ business they first hear a
message that the telephone has been disconnected, but when ftrying again are connected
through on the same number.

That when picking up the receiver to make a call, he had intermittently heard another person’s
conversation quite clearly.

That on 25 October 2002 a caller reported that when trying to contact Mr Lewts earlier, he
heard only clicking noises on the telephone line, but the call did not connect.

That a caller reported that they had called and heard an engaged signal, despite Mr Lewis
having call waiting activated on the service to prevent missed calls.

That another caller reported that every time he called he received a fax connection tone.

That on 13 November 2002 he picked up the receiver and heard a deep breathing sound but no
dial tone.

The T10 asks Telstra Corporation to preseiu its perspective on the complaint.

If Telstra Corporation decides that the complainant’s ¢claims have merit after reviewing the complaint,
how does Telstra Corporation propose resolving the complaint?

If Telstra Corporation is of the view that there is no merit to some or all aspects of this complaint,
please provide reasons for its view, identifying any facts in dispute. In addition, please supply all
docurnentation relevant to the complaint. [n particular, please provide:

All Customer Care Notes for the account
All Fauit Reports for the account

Telstra Corporation’s assessment of whether Mr Lewis 15 entitled to compensation under the
Customer Service Guarantee in relation to any of the fauits reported above. Please include its
reasons for the assessment for each fault reported.



The TIO has forwarded a copy of this letter to the complatant and asked them to pay any undisputed
charges. While this complaint is under consideration, the TIO expects that Telstra Corporation will
suspend credit management on any disputed charges.

The TIO may also forward Telstra Corporation’s response to the complainant. For this reason, please

ensure that it is written in plain English.
)

Please forward your reply to this letter within the next 28 days. The TIO may escalate the complaint to
Level 4 status if Telstra Corporation does not respond to the TIO within this time frame or provide
information requested.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss any aspect of this complaint.

Yours sincerely

Gillian Mc Kenzie
Investigations Officer



